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Md. Al- Miraj

From: Md.Abusieed Sobuj <sobuj@cross-world.com>
Sent: Wednesday, March 13, 2019 4:11 PM
To: Md. Habibur Rahman Jabed; Md. Al Miraj
Subject: FW: MRR for Revised Commissioning BOQ of Grameen Telecom Trust.
Attachments: Mechanical Installation Offer  26.02.19.pdf

Fyki………

From: Nabbi Ferdous Rafi [mailto:rafi@cross-world.com]
Sent: Wednesday, March 13, 2019 12:17 PM
To: Md.Abusieed Sobuj
Cc: Sultan Sakauat Sarkar; ziaul islam; Md. Fahim Muntasir
Subject: FW: MRR for Revised Commissioning BOQ of Grameen Telecom Trust.

Dear Sobuj Vai,
Referred to below mail, please take necessary initiative to submit MRR for Mechanical installation material BOQ for
Grameen Telecom Trust project.
Just contact with me for further querey.

BR,
Rafi, Md. Nabbi Ferdous |CROSS WORLD POWER LTD| Sr. Engineer, (Design, Installation & Commissioning)| Plot 1/B
, Road 90, Gulshan-2, Dhaka 1212, Bangladesh| p: +880 2 5881 1858, 989 1442 |mob:1755514785 |
f: +880 2 5881 5160 | Email: rafi@cross-world.com| w: www.cross-world.com

From: F.A.M. Munirujjaman Raju [mailto:munirujjaman.raju@gtctrust.com]
Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2019 12:39 PM
To: 'Sultan Sakauat Sarkar' <sultan@cross-world.com>
Cc: jahir@gtctrust.com; asad@gtctrust.com; 'Ariful Islam' <ariful@cross-world.com>; 'ziaul islam' <zia@cross-
world.com>; 'Harunor Rashid' <harunor@cross-world.com>; 'Nabbi Ferdous Rafi' <rafi@cross-world.com>
Subject: RE: Revised Commissioning BOQ of Grameen Telecom Trust.

Dear Mr. Sultan,

As discussed, please start installation work aggressively.

Best Regards,

F A M Munirujjaman Raju
Electrical Design Engineer
Project & Infrastructure Development

Corporate Office :
House-132 (3rd-4th Floor)
Road-2, Block-A, Section-12
Pallabi, Mirpur, Dhaka-1216
Tel: 88 02 9034733 | 9034744
Fax: 88 02 9023916
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Cell: +8801708497539
Email: munirujjaman.raju@gtctrust.com

facebook.com/gtlctrust | twitter.com/GrameenTelTrust
Web : www.gtctrust.com/ | www.socialbusinesspedia.com/

From: Sultan Sakauat Sarkar [mailto:sultan@cross-world.com]
Sent: Monday, March 11, 2019 2:52 PM
To: munirujjaman.raju@gtctrust.com
Cc: jahir@gtctrust.com; Ariful Islam; ziaul islam; Harunor Rashid; Nabbi Ferdous Rafi
Subject: FW: Revised Commissioning BOQ of Grameen Telecom Trust.
Importance: High

Dear Sir,

As discussed with you, please find attached offer for further process.

We shall wait for your reply.

BR

Sultan Sakauat Sarkar| CROSS WORLD POWER LTD | Manager , MSD | House # 1/B, Road 90, Gulshan-02,
Dhaka 1212, Bangladesh | p: +880 2 5881 1858, 989 1442 | f: +880 2 5881
5160 | m:+8801755514792 | e: sultan@cross-world.com | w: www.cross-world.com

From: Rafi Ferdous [mailto:rafi@cross-world.com]
Sent: Tuesday, February 26, 2019 2:02 PM
To: 'munirujjaman.raju@gtctrust.com' <munirujjaman.raju@gtctrust.com>
Cc: 'ziaul islam' <zia@cross-world.com>; 'Md. Habibur Rahman Jabed' <habib@cross-world.com>; 'Md.Abusieed
Sobuj' <sobuj@cross-world.com>; 'Maruf Ahmed' <maruf@cross-world.com>; 'Ariful Islam' <ariful@cross-
world.com>; 'Harunor Rashid' <harunor@cross-world.com>; 'Sultan Sakauat Sarkar' <sultan@cross-world.com>
Subject: Revised Commissioning BOQ of Grameen Telecom Trust.

Dear Sir,
As discussed, have attached the Revised Commissioning BOQ of Grameen Telecom Bhaban, Mirpur 1, for your kind
information.
Please feel free to contact with us for any further assistance regarding this issue.

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
Sent: Tuesday, November 20, 2018 7:03 PM
To: munirujjaman.raju@gtctrust.com; Nabbi Ferdous Rafi <rafi@cross-world.com>
Cc: asad@gtctrust.com; ziaul islam <zia@cross-world.com>; Md. Habibur Rahman Jabed <habib@cross-world.com>;
Md.Abusieed Sobuj <sobuj@cross-world.com>; Maruf Ahmed <maruf@cross-world.com>; Ariful Islam
<ariful@cross-world.com>; Harunor Rashid <harunor@cross-world.com>
Subject: RE: Final Commissioning BOQ of Grameen Telecom Trust.
Importance: High

Dear Sir,
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